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work with trained help and under trained jurisdiction.

Mr* ’*eyer is not, and has not been, in the employ ©f W.P.A., but in the employ 
of the Park Coemission* It would surely bo a misfortune to the Everglades 
National Park project, whoever my be in charge, should Mr* Keyer be left out 
of its activities or decide to withdraw himself.

We are attaching copy of excerpt from, recent letter to Governor cone*

The obtaining of records of abstract of titles to properties la ’Jonroa County 
is already vr- sod. TMo knotty problems involved, no doubt, will be the
paper-towns of Poinciana on the west coast and Pinecrest near the Tami ail* 
Hundreds of townsite properties w ised ty the public in both of these
locations, though in neither case wore towns plotted out* It is to b® hoped 
that sone of procedure can be worked out through which these townsito
problems can be successfully handled notwithstanding.

Referring to the footnote P.S. to your letter, this was a product of the Park
I have askedHester Scott

reply*

enjoyed several delightful rains quite recently. Seemingly, the 
ell from which Florida very generally has suffered is effectively broken 

in this section. We do hope that you have been equally fortunate*

Sincerely yours,

Ernest F. Coe, Executive Chairman 
Everglades National Park Commission


